
 
 
 

 
 

Request for Qualification 2023-095 
 Construction Phase Engineering Services for 

762 Zone Transmission Main & Finished Water Pump 
Station 

 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
ISSUE DATE: June 8, 2023 

 

 

Responding offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named RFQ document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the RFQ documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents.  This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in 
the RFQ document. 
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Union County, North Carolina 
Addendum No. 1, RFQ 2023-095 Construction Phase Engineering Services for 
762 Zone Transmission Main & Finished Water Pump Station 

 
 
 
A. Question/Answer Section 
 

1. Question: Will Union County be requiring a full-time or part-time inspection for the project work? 

Answer: The level of service for construction inspection engineering services will be 
determined as part of the engineering task order scope and fee development after selection 
of the preferred Offeror. 

2. Question: The 11-point minimum text size – does this apply to special graphics pasted inside the 
document? 11 points minimum on 8.5” X 11” size and 11” x 17” including subtext? Is there a specific 
font we should use or any font? 

• The 11-point minimum text size – does this apply to special graphics pasted inside the 
document?  
Answer: The minimum font size of 11 point does not apply to graphics, captions, tables, or 
figures. 
 

• 11 points minimum on 8.5” X 11” size and 11” x 17” including subtext?  
Answer: The 11 point minimum font applies to both 8.5” x 11” and 11” x 17” pages; however, the 
minimum font size of 11 point does not apply to graphics, captions, tables, or figures. 

 
• Is there a specific font we should use or any font? 

 Answer: No 

 

 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 


